
From: Dennis Dahlmann (via Uber.org)
To: Lumm, Jane
Subject: Councilmember Jane Lumm, save uberX in Ann Arbor!
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 1:31:47 PM

Dear Councilmember Jane Lumm,

Ann Arbor deserves continued access to reliable, safe and cutting-edge transportation options
to match it’s reputation as an innovative city. We need to keep uberX in Ann Arbor. Please
stand up for consumer choice and driver opportunity by supporting uberX. 

Ann Arbor should be leading the way and embracing innovation, not falling behind other
cities across Michigan that have adopted progressive regulatory approaches to allow
ridesharing. 

Please support modern regulations that recognize the uniqueness of the rideshare industry and
keep uberX in Ann Arbor. 

Sincerely,
Dennis Dahlmann from ZIP code 48103

If you would like to unsubscribe and stop receiving these emails click here.



From: Dennis Dahlmann (via Uber.org)
To: Petersen, Sally
Subject: Councilmember Sally Petersen, save uberX in Ann Arbor!
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 3:03:31 PM

Dear Councilmember Sally Petersen,

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



From: dk@urbangroupdev.com
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: The Former "Y" Parcel
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:57:04 PM

Dear Chris,
 
For the last six months my company, Urban Group, has been in discussions with Dennis Dahlmann
regarding the former “Y” Lot property his firm purchased from the city several years ago.  Through
this process I introduced Dennis to what I consider to be a premier real estate development group,
The Habitat Company, LLC.  Dahlmann and Habitat have come to an initial understanding regarding a
Joint Venture to redevelop the parcel into a mix use project.  Urban has been retained to help focus
and assist in the design and development process.  
 
Would you be able to meet with me in the very near future to discuss the “next steps” in the
development of this important part of our downtown?  One area of discussion concerns a section of
the Rider to the Purchase Agreement that would restrict financing.  It would be helpful to have your
advice and guidance in how to move forward with a few specific questions regarding city processes.
 
My regards, Dan
 
Daniel Ketelaar, President
Urban Group Development Company
225 South Ashley Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

E-mail: dk@urbangroupdev.com
Cell: (734) 604-4486
Office: (734) 747-7230
 



From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
To: dk@urbangroupdev.com
Cc: Schopieray, Christine
Subject: RE: The Former "Y" Parcel
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 5:09:00 PM

Hi Dan,

Thank you for this; I'd be delighted to meet and discuss.

Christine -- can you please find suitable time.

Christopher

From: dk@urbangroupdev.com [dk@urbangroupdev.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:57 PM
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
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 7:27:33 AM

Thank you Chris. 
 
Christine, my calendar is fairly open next Monday and Tuesday, June 29 or 30th.  Could you find a
half hour time slot on one of these days for the Mayor and I to meet?
 
With regards, Dan
 
Daniel Ketelaar, President
Urban Group Development Company
225 South Ashley Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

E-mail: dk@urbangroupdev.com
Cell: (734) 604-4486
Office: (734) 747-7230
 

From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) [mailto:CTaylor@a2gov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 5:09 PM
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
 



From: Schopieray, Christine
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Christopher Taylor
Cc: Rhonda Brown
Subject: FW: "Y" site/Voice Mail follow up
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:11:03 AM

Good morning Christopher,
Mr. Fiascone would like to meet with you and any City officials you deem appropriate to discuss the
“Y” lot.  His company has a development proposal for the site.  Please let me know when you could
meet with him. You and Steve Powers will be meeting with Mr. Dahlmann on Monday, October 5th
and I’m not certain whether you’d like to schedule a meeting with Mr. Faiscone before, or after the
meeting on Monday.  Please advise.
Sincerely,
Christine
 

From: Matt Fiascone [mailto:mfiascone@HABITAT.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Schopieray, Christine
Subject: "Y" site/Voice Mail follow up
 
Christine
 
I left you a voice mail message a short while ago.  Our company has been working with Dennis
Dahlmann in an effort to bring a development proposal for the “Y” site to the city.  We are now in a
position where we can meet directly with the Mayor and any city officials he deems appropriate to
describe our thoughts and vision and are very interested in getting feedback.  It would be our
preference to do that in person at the earliest mutually convenient time. 
 
If you or the Mayor can let me know when a meeting would be possible, we will do our best to
accommodate.  I would gladly answer any questions you or he have in advance of that meeting. 
 
Sincerely,
 

Matthew G. Fiascone
President

 

 
            350 West Hubbard Street • Chicago, IL 60654
            312.527.5400 • mfiascone@habitat.com • habitat.com
 



From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Christopher Taylor; Rhonda Brown; jmessner@dahlmannproperties.com
Subject: meet w/ Dennis Dahlmann

When: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: ConfRoom - Larcom 3rd Floor

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*

Re: “Y” lot

Jessie, Dennis’ assistant: 734-761-7601



From: Christopher Taylor
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: Accepted: meet w/ Dennis Dahlmann

 



1

Thomas, Matt

From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:56 PM
To: Schopieray, Christine
Subject: Accepted: meet w/ Dennis Dahlmann

 



From: Amanda Halstead
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Lazarus, Howard
Subject: Meeting with Dennis Dahlmann
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:57:43 PM

Hello,

I am emailing you on behalf of Dennis Dahlmann. Mr. Dahlmann was wondering if Mayor
Taylor and City Administrator Howard Lazarus could meet with him tomorrow, Thursday,
November 2nd for about 15 minutes.

If you could please let me know if they have availability to meet with Mr. Dahlmann, it would
be greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Amanda Halstead
Administrative Assistant
Benefits Coordinator
Phone: (734)-761-7600 Ext. 221

Dahlmann Apartments Ltd.
300 South Thayer Street
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104



From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
To: Lazarus, Howard; Schopieray, Christine; rbrown@hooperhathaway.com
Subject: FW: Meeting with Dennis Dahlmann
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:05:30 PM

Happy to meet with the gentleman.

Christopher Taylor
Mayor of the City of Ann Arbor
301 East Huron Street
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104
734-794-6161

From: Amanda Halstead [ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 1:57 PM
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



From: Google Calendar on behalf of ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: Accepted: meeting with Dennis Dahlmann, Christopher Taylor, Howard ... @ Thu Nov 2, 2017 12:15pm -

12:30pm (EDT) (Taylor, Christopher (Mayor))
Attachments: invite.ics

ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com has accepted this invitation.
meeting with Dennis Dahlmann, Christopher Taylor, Howard Lazarus
When Thu Nov 2, 2017 12:15pm – 12:30pm Eastern Time 
Where Administrator's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Administrator%27s+Office&hl=en> ) 
Calendar Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) 
Who • Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) - organizer 
• ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com - creator 
• 'Rhonda Brown' 
• Lazarus, Howard 
• Christopher Taylor 
• Higgins, Sara 
 

 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account ctaylor@a2gov.org because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 



Attachment invite.ics (1092 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format.



From: Amanda Halstead
To: Bannister, Anne; Kailasapathy, Sumi; Lumm, Jane; Eaton, Jack
Subject: Letter from Dennis Dahlmann re Y Lot
Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:31:18 AM
Attachments: Letter re Y Lot.pdf

Please see the three-page attachment. There is also a hard copy in your mailbox at City Hall.  

Best Regards,

Amanda Halstead
Administrative Assistant
Benefits Coordinator
Phone: (734)-761-7600 Ext. 221

Dahlmann Apartments Ltd.
300 South Thayer Street
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104













From: Amanda Halstead ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com
Subject: Letter from Dennis Dahlmann re Y Lot

Date: April 2, 2018 at 11:31 AM
To: abannister@a2gov.org, skailasapathy@a2gov.org, jlumm@a2gov.org, jeaton@a2gov.org

Please see the three-page attachment. There is also a hard copy in your mailbox at City Hall.  

Best Regards,

Amanda Halstead
Administrative Assistant
Benefits Coordinator
Phone: (734)-761-7600 Ext. 221

Dahlmann Apartments Ltd.
300 South Thayer Street
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104

Letter re Y 
Lot.pdf



From: Amanda Halstead ahalstead@dahlmannproperties.com
Subject: Letter from Dennis Dahlmann re Y Lot

Date: April 7, 2018 at 3:28 PM
To: janelumm@comcast.net, jlumm@a2gov.org, skailasapathy@a2gov.org, abannister@a2gov.org, jeaton@a2gov.org

Please see Dennis' 2 page letter and 4 page Appraiser's Executive Summary attached. There will also be a hard copy in your mailbox
at City Hall Monday Morning.

Best Regards,

Amanda Halstead
Administrative Assistant
Benefits Coordinator
Phone: (734)-761-7600 Ext. 221

Dahlmann Apartments Ltd.
300 South Thayer Street
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104

Letter re Y Lot 
April 6, 2018.pdf
















